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Date: May 26, 2011 

Subject: Faculty Senate Resolution 10-83 (submitted earlier as #08-12 and 
#09-19) 

I hereby approve Faculty Senate Resolution 10-83 which was adopted by the Faculty 

Senate on November 2, 2010. 

Email copies: Faculty Senate Officers 

Dr. Marilyn Sheerer, Provost and Senior Vice Chancellor for Academic 

and Student A ffairs 

Dr. Phyllis Horns, Vice Chancellor for Health Sciences 

Dr. Deitdre Mageean, Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies 

East Carolina University is a constituent institution of the University of North Carolina. An equal opportunity/affirmative action university, 

which accommodates the needs of individuals with disabilities.  
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Memorandum 

To: Professor Marianya Walker 

From: Steve Ballard 
Chancellor 

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
Dr. Deirdre Mageean, Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies 

East Carolina University is a constituent institution of the University of North Carolina. An equal opportuni ‘affirmative action university, 

which accommadares the needs of individuals with disabilines.  


